Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533790 e spayne@s-norfolk.gov.uk

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If
they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them
to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the
original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South
Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be
authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will have sole responsibility for any
legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any
attachments are free from known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should
ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland
District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

————— Original Message-----

From: Martin Wilby <MWilby@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 03 March 2021 11:23

To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>; Clayton Hudson <chudson@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Subject: RE: Planning Application 2021/0292

Dear Planning
I am happy to delegate this planning application Regards Martin

————— Original Message-----

From: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk <planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2021 09:54

To: Clayton Hudson <chudson@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>; Martin Wilby <MWilby@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Planning Application 2021/0292

Location: Rosemary Cottage Hales Street Tivetshall St Margaret NR15 2EE
Proposal: Erection of detached double garage to side of dwelling

Application Type : Householder

Details of the application and the Case Officer can be viewed on-line in the near future at
https://info.south-norfolk.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summarys&keyVal=00BJ2Z20QGU000

by using the Further Information tab.

Please see the attached or reply to this e mail by 24 March 2021

1) This application can be determined as a delegated decision, YES / NO
2) This application should only be determined by the Committee* YES / NO

*Please state the planning policy/other material planning reason/comment for requiring the
application to be determined by Committee :-

If you are a Member or substitute Member of the Planning Committee you should not declare support
for or objection to t he proposal until such time as the application is considered by the
Committee. To do so may mean you have to declare an interest and withdraw from the committee
discussion.
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